

**HOPTON AND COTON PARISH COUNCIL
ORDINARY MEETING**

WEDNESDAY 21ST JULY AT 7.30P.M. (FACE TO FACE)

HOPTON VILLAGE HALL

Public Participation

10 mins

AGENDA

21/168 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES

21/169 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

21/170 TO CONSIDER REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS UNDER THE LOCALISM ACT 2011

21/171 TO CONSIDER AND AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL (5.5.21), THE ORDINARY MEETING OF THE COUNCIL (5.5.21) AND THE EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF THE COUNCIL (13.7.21)

21/172 TO CONSIDER THE CLERK'S REPORT

21/173 TO CONSIDER AN UPDATE BY A BOROUGH COUNCILLOR

21/174 TO CONSIDER AN UPDATE BY A COUNTY COUNCILLOR

21/175 TO CONSIDER AN UPDATE ON PREVIOUS COUNCIL DECISIONS, RESOLUTIONS OR ISSUES

21/176 THE SIGHTING OF THE DEEDS FOR THE VILLAGE HALL GROUNDS AND THE VILLAGE GREEN

21/177 TO CONSIDER THE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN WORKING GROUP NEW TERMS OF REFERENCE

21/178 TO CONSIDER IF HOPTON PARISH COUNCIL WISHES TO REQUEST AN AGENDA ITEM FOR THE NEXT TRENT VALLEY COLLABORATION GROUP MEETING IN SEPTEMBER (gullies and litter are already on the agenda)

21/179 TO CONSIDER WHETHER TO RELEASE TO THE COUNCILLOR NAMED IN THE PETITION THE NAMES OF THE SIGNATORIES IN THE PETITION

21/180 TO CONSIDER ARRANGEMENTS TO REPLACE THE CLERK AND THE ASSISTANT CLERK

21/181 TO CONSIDER THE PARISH COUNCIL'S INITIAL REACTION TO THE SCHEDULE OF CONDITION REPORT THAT HAS BEEN RECEIVED BY THE VILLAGE HALL TRUSTEES

21/182 TO CONSIDER CHANGING THE DATES OF THE FORTHCOMING PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS

21/183 TO CONSIDER HIGHWAYS ISSUE 4243400 (inspection of pipework between two gullies)

21/184 TO CONSIDER THE PROPOSED BOUNDARY COMMISSION CHANGES

21/185 TO CONSIDER A QUESTION THAT HAS BEEN PUT TO HPC BY SARAH MALLEN AT STAFFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (THE MAIN PERSON TO LIAISE WITH HS2): "IS THE HS2 PETITIONING PROCESS FAIR?"

21/186 TO CONSIDER THE PARISH COUNCIL WEBSITE

21/187 TO CONSIDER AN UPDATE FROM THE BOVIS HOMES ESTATE

21/188 TO CONSIDER AN UPDATE FROM THE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN WORKING GROUP

21/189 TO CONSIDER RUNNING THROUGH THE "ORDER OF EVENTS" FOR THE TWO NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN PUBLIC CONSULTATION SESSIONS

21/190 TO CONSIDER AN UPDATE FROM THE VILLAGE HALL COMMITTEE

21/191 TO CONSIDER AN UPDATE FROM THE NEW BUILD-WORKING GROUP

21/192 CORRESPONDENCE Items 21/193 -21/196 inc. are confidential and concern the authorisation of payments, the noting of Financial Statement 55 and two staffing issues

21/196 TO SET A DATE FOR THE NEXT PARISH COUNCIL MEETING: (this is likely to be in August)